Abhishek Tiwari

Sr. Software Engineer Mob No : +91-7982866963 E-Mail : atiwari600@gmail.com

ABOUT

A pioneering and security-oriented developer having 6+ years of experience in developing, testing and supporting impactful applications developed for mobile and tablet devices on the Android platform.

I accept with pleasure the challenges and goals that your organisation could assign me, with a good handle of the interpersonal relationships, ability to work in teams, ability to work under high pressure, so as to solve problems efficiently and achieve the goals set by the company and my work group.

KEY SKILLS

- Kotlin, Core Java, XML (Used in Android App Development) and Android basic components Activity, Fragment, Intent, Service, BroadcastReceiver, ContentProvider and knowledge of Android Studio and Gradle
- Git & Version control technologies : Apache Subversion (SVN), GitLab, GitHub, BitBucket
- Payment gateway : Fino Payment Bank, Paytm
- Native & Third Party SDKs and APIs (Facebook APIs, Twitter APIs, Instagram APIs), Networking libraries (ION, HttpUrlConnection, Retrofit), Image processing libraries (Picasso, Glide)
- Hardware integration (PAX payment device, Star Printer SDK), Beacon Technologies (Estimote and Kontakt)
- SQLite database, shared preference implementation
- Android permission management, default camera, gallery and custom camera integration
- Knowledge of the general android architecture, lifecycle aware components,, different versions of android, and how to deal with different screen sizes

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Appnit Technologies Pvt Ltd, Noida - Sr. Software Engineer

April 2021 - PRESENT

• Coding of modules using the given design specification, debugging and fixing the defects as well as analyzing its root cause.

General Mobile Technology India Pvt Ltd, Gurugram - Sr. Software Engineer December 2017 - APRIL 2021

- Coding of modules using the given design specification, debugging and fixing the defects as well as analyzing its root cause.
- Coordinating with team for project development and application maintenance.

Mobiloitte Technology India Pvt Ltd, New Delhi - Software Engineer

APRIL 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2017

- Coding of modules using the given design specification, debugging and fixing the defects as well as analyzing its root cause.
- Coordinating with team for project development and application maintenance.
- Gathering and ensuring the business requirement and functional specifications by the client are fulfilled before the delivery of the project or module.

EDUCATION

Krishna Institute of Engineering and Technology, Ghaziabad, UP (2012-2015)

Master of Computer Applications | 77.40%

Project Name	Description	Roles & Links
Oxymoney Business	Product for high value and high volume of transactions on wallet platform and doing transactions of various types like money transfer P2P / P2A, AEPS (Aadhaar Enabled Payment System), Recharges, Bill Payments, Lending etc.	Requirement gathering, UI/UX Designing and functionality integration. Link : <u>https://play.google.com/store/</u> <u>apps/details?id=com.appnit.ox</u> <u>ymoneybusiness</u>
Oxymoney CME	Product for internal cash management application and used by oxymoney DMT distributors and field sales people.	Requirement gathering, UI/UX Designing and functionality integration. Link : <u>https://play.google.com/store/</u> <u>apps/details?id=com.appnit.cm</u> <u>e</u>
GPay SDK	We will be providing our SDK to 3rd party apps for integration. Payment option provided will be : mPesa, Go2Pay Wallet, Paytm, Jio Money, Pay via Operator(WAP) and Pay via Operator (SMS).	Link : <u>https://github.com/gmobi-githu</u> <u>b/gpay_sdk</u>
Swoopos	The SWOOPOS mobile point-of-sale system works intuitively alongside the SWOOPE customer app to enable:	Requirement gathering, UI/UX Designing and functionality integration. Link

PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

	 Seamless mobile ordering Click & collect service Table ordering Powerful mobile marketing 	:https://play.google.com/store/ apps/details?id=com.swoopos
Culture Dock	Culture Dock is a free video and photo-sharing social media app that engages locals and travelers alike for the sole purpose of facilitating cultural awareness and understanding in regions around the globe.	Requirement gathering, UI/UX Designing and functionality integration. Link :https://play.google.com/store/ apps/details?id=com.culturedo ck
Simcart Rosters	Simcart Rosters provide mobile access to medical rosters for the Department of Medicine, Taranaki Base hospital. Users can view their schedules and appointments.	Requirement gathering, UI/UX Designing and functionality integration. Link : <u>https://play.google.com/store/</u> <u>apps/details?id=com.simcart</u>

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name	Mr. Kamlesh Kumar Tiwari
Date of Birth	March 07, 1992
Languages Known	Hindi (Fluent) and English (Proficient)
Permanent Address	D-24, Vinay Nagar, Krishna Nagar, PO-Manas Nagar, Lucknow - 226023